



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

June 28, 2022

Corinne Hastings
Woodlawn Preschool
1175 W. Territorial
Battle Creek, MI 49015

RE: License # DC130016361
 2022D0217011
RE: SI LOG #: **Woodlawn Preschool**
 1175 W Territorial
 Battle Creek, MI 49015

Dear Mrs. Hastings:

This letter is to advise you that the 06/22/2022 corrective action plan you submitted in response to the Special Investigation Report, is not approved for the following reason:

The corrective action plan does not specifically address the violation in the special investigation. It must not only address the current situation, but also how compliance will be maintained in the future. The response to 8110(c) discusses the CPR and First Aid certifications, but does not address that fraudulent certifications were received by child care staff and that this action was reflective of the designee not acting in responsible compliance with the rules.

You have 5 working days from receipt of this letter to submit a revised corrective action plan regarding the violation of each rule listed in the report. Failure to submit an acceptable corrective action plan may result in disciplinary action.

The Bureau provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, you may contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Beth Gonding, Licensing Consultant
Child Care Licensing Bureau
611 W. Ottawa
P.O Box 30664
Lansing, MI 48909
(269) 615-5489